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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Pitman Grove Historic District is a trapazoid shaped area, with the
long dimension running very roughly north-south. The southern end is squared
off, terminating at Laurel Avenue. The northern boundary takes its shape
from the irregular bend in Holly Avenue. The east and west sides run parallel
roughly 4 1/2 blocks apart. The central portion of the district is a large
square roughly 4 blocks on a side. Twelve pedestrian pathways radiate from
the center of the square. These pathways are lined with small wood frame
cottages of 1, 1 & 1/2, and 2 stories. ' )

SULN L ,

Each corner of the square is cut off at 45° by a short avenue.
These form-triangular islands which are landscaped as parks. (photo 6)
The resulting street pattern within the square is that of an octagonal
w@gil with 12 spokes. The off-center hub is landscaped with grass and
a few shrubs. It contains the Pitman Grove auditorium, the architectural
focal point of the area. The southern edge of the square is abutted by
4 residential blocks with houses similar to those within the square. The
north edge of the square abuts an area of predominantly larger houses on
individual lots. The western edge of the district is enclosed by a row
of larger residences. Many of which are double houses.

Although 3 sides of the district have retained their original setting,
just east of the district is the present commercial area of town, with
low-rise buildings, parking lots, and glass shop fronts. The northern
end of the district occurs at Holly Avenue. Beyond it is an early 20th
century subirb with several mid-20th century tract houses. Behind the
houses which form the districts western border, is a series-of -athletic
fields with trees and fences between them. The southern end of the district
peters out into the surburban housing of similar character but of somewhat
later construction.

Despite the demolition of a few of the old houses within the
district, there is only one intrusion. This is a modern 2 story fire house
in the southwest corner of the square. However, it does not offend owing to
its small size and its maintenance of the scale of the surrounding buildings.
There are several structures which are worthy of individual note. The
auditorium is a basilican plan building whose entrance faces 1lst Avenue.

The poligonal apse is surmounted by a conical roof and a lancet cupola.
The clear-story has Queen Anne windows inset. Each bay of the lower
story is closable off from the exterior by a garage door. (photo 2 & 25)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Urban Planning

RIEEELY) T o s oavgre A KRS

Pitman Grove is a good surviving planned community from the 19th century.
It was also a camp meeting town, and represents a form of religious practice
which was quite widespread in its time.

There were a number of such communltles in New Jersev, 1nclud1ng Ocean
Grove, Island Heights, and Mount Taber, but these all had fairly ordinary -
plans based upon a grid. Of New Jersey's camp meeting towns, Pitman Grove's
plan with its spoked wheel conflguratlon 1s the most 1ntereq+1nq and unmasual,
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Architecture

Although the buildings lack individual distinction, their high pitched |,
roofs, simple massing, and doll house scale give the Grove charm and evoca-
tiveness. Ip_addition, the radial pathways set up vistas whose rythmic
progeessions of gables are made more interesting by subtle variation in-
height.,. Moreqver, Pitman is a surviving 19th Century environmment, complete
with most of the styles which were popular from 1870 to 1900. It demonstrates
the ways in which these styles were burlesqued to produce picturesque effects
on ordinary buildings.
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The 3 story, 7 bay, building at 166 East Avenue, has a clapboard exterior.
The largest building in the district, it served as a hostle during the camp
meetings. (photo 21)

On the circle surrounding the auditorium are a pair of elaborately decorated
cottages. There is a Second Empire cottage whose knee wall garrett is formed
by a half scale mansard roof. There is also a miniature mansard roofed tower
and an Eastlake porch with oriental detailing. (photo 13) Next door is a
gable fronted cottage whose ornate jigsaw detailing represents a bastardized
version of the Italianate style. (photo 12)

The 2 story cottage at 134 North Avenue has board and batton construction
on the second story, and attached shed, which is articulated to resemble half
timpering. The front gable features a mock tie beam and barge boards. (photo 11)

Number 11 West Avenue and number 106 9th Street are two major examples
of Eastlake Styling. Both are 2 story cottages with turned colummns on the
porches; and turned members in the railings, (which run between the columns
and under the eaves). In both cases the porches are entered at an angle
of 45°. And in both cases the entrances are articulated as open gables.
(Photos 18 & 24)

Number 224 West Avenue is a double house with 2 front gables. The Italiante
porch posts support the second story directly, and the porch is formed by recessing
the 1lst floor back about 8 ft. from the front of the house. (This porch district).
This house is important because it retains its narrow gague, vertical beeded
wall boarding, on both interior and exterior. This material was typical of
most of the cottages when they were first built. But many have since been
shingled or clapboarded over. (photo 16)

Number 16 12th Avenue is the smallest cottage in the district, with 1
floor, 2 rooms, a one bay hip roof porch, and frontal gablet. (photo 22)

GPO 892 455
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Number 23 Webb Avenue is one of a number of'ﬁarger houses, in the northern
area of the district, which have "L" shaped plans. All have 2 stories and all
are entered near the inner corner of the "L". This one has a rounded 1 story
porch filling in the corner of the "L". The porch, which is entered at 45°
angle to the house, has Eastlake details including some elaborate lattice
work under the entablature. (photo)

A similar house, at number 35 Webb Avenue, has a 3 story pyramid roffed
tower, closing in the inner corner or its "L" plan. (photo 10)

Many of the cottages, within the central "wagon wheel" are of 1 and 1/2
stories with a knee wall condition on the second floor. The most elaborately
decorated of these is at 127 1st Street. It has a 3 bay tuscan porch, a rough
shingled front and Queen Anne windows whose sashes are bordered with small
panes. (photo 24)

Another such cottage, at 125 10th Street, has an Eastlake porch, and a
pair of french doors inscribed under a lunette. The upstairs window has
round head top with lattice infill. ({photo 14)

Approximatley 10% of the houses have a corner entrance, set at a 45°
angle to the house front. Most houses have turned column porches, and many
have barge boards and railings, some of which are Eastlake, some Italianate,
and a few oriental. (photo 29)

The area is well planted with large oak trees, which soften the visual
transition from house to house.

A map delineating the district boundary and historic properties is attached.

GPO 892 455
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l. In the Grove Area

Within the wheel area, approximately 15% of the structures retain their
original exterior avpearance in total. Approximately 80% of the original
porches survive, and only a handful of these have been screened in. The most
prevalent alteration in the wheel area has been residing (aporoximately 85%),
Virtvally all of this took place between about 1930 and the 1950's., Of the
resided houses, approximately 20% were recovered in asbestos, 30% in asphalt
resempling bricks ard aporoximately 50% in asvhalt shingling, mostly grev or
brown in color. Most of the fenestration is original.

2., Outside the Grove irea

The houses outside the wheel date from the late 19th or early 20th
centuries. All are frame, and they are generally larger than in the inner
grove. About 75% have a full two stories. Again most of the vorches remain.
In addition, a larger percentage ret-in their original siding (apnrox1m=tely
50%). (Mostly clapboard or wainscotting)

Most of the resided houses are covered in asphalt shingle. There are
also a handful of asbestos sided houses. ‘bout T0% of the two-story houses
outside the wheel are of the type and configuration described in the example
at 23 Webb Avenue. Approximately 10% are of the type and configuraticn
described at 11 West Avenue, and the rest are double houses of the type
described at 22l West Avenue. The smaller houses are located mostly, though
not entirely, in the southern end of the district. These houses are similar
to the ones within the grove area.

The Auditorium is a late 19th century framed basilican structure with
side aisles and "n apse end surmcunted by a cupola. All trusses are exposed,
and the interior is characterized by rows of wooden benches. At one time,
only the second story was enclosed, and each bay was open to the air. The
second story has since been stuccoed, the entrance end has been enclosed with
concrete modular units, and the side bays have been enclosed with garage-type
doors, but the interiors are intact as is the basic massing and overall
appearance.

In summation, the only major change that most structures have undergone
is residing. FEverythins else, including massing and fenestration, is more or
less as it was. The configuration of the town remains and gives a strong
visual sence of a camp meeting community with its cottages clustered around
the auditorium. The nublic spaces have all retained their shaves, character,
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and fee'ing desn»ite the differing textures of new siding materials., This is partly
because the small scale houses and the rythm they create along the street have a
distinctiveness which cannot be easily effaced. It also stems from the fact that
neither the newrmwr the o0ld siding materials have a particularly strong visual
impact in and of themselves, The old wainscotting was not particularly striking,
and the asbestos or asphalt siding only has a marked texture in a handful of cases.
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Pitman Grove Historic District
Comprehensive Inventory

Unless otherwise stated, all of the following locations contain buildings which con-
tribute aestheticly to the character of the district. The first group of buildings
are located within the central wagon wheel pedestrian street pattern. The second
group is located on the periphery.

Group 1

Circle Ave. Nos. 25, 39, 43, the Auditorium

First Ave. Nos. 101, 102, 103, 104, 107, 108, 109, 110, 113, 117, 118, 121, 125,
127, 129, 130, 134

Second Ave. Nos. 106, 110, 115, 116, 117, 123, 124, 127 130, 133, 135, 138

Third Ave. Nos. 105, 109, 110, 111, 113, 114, 117, 120, 125, 127, 130, 133, 139

Fourth Ave. Nos. 102, 105, 108, 109, 117, 119, 121, 122, 124, 130, 131, 132

Fifth Ave. Nos. 114, 115, 118, 121, 124, 125, 128, 129, 131, 135, 136, 140

Sixth Ave. Nos. 106, 109, 117, 121, 125, 126, 129, 130, 135, 137, 143, 144, 145,
146

Seventh Ave. Nos. 105, 106, 113, 116, 122, 123, 124, 127, 130, 131

Eighth Ave. Nos. 125, 127, 135, 143, 144

Ninth Ave. Nos. 103, 106, 107, 111, 112, 113, 116, 117, 118, 123, 124, 135, 137,
138

Tenth Ave. Nos. 101, 102, 108, 109, 117, 120, 123, 124, 125, 126, 131

Eleventh Ave. Nos. 103, 104, 108, 109, 110, 116, 120, 121, 125, 126, 134, 145

Twelfth Ave. Nos. 104, 110, 114, 116, 118, 120, 122, 125, 129, 133, 137, 139

Northeast Ave. Nos. 100, 101, 113, 115, 117, 121

Northwest Ave. Nos. 181, 185, 191, Fire House (intrusion)

Southeast Ave. Nos. 114, 118

Southwest Ave. Nos. 186, 196, 198

Group 2
South Ave. Nos. 136, 156, 179, 181, 187
Wesley Ave. Nos. 211, 212, 215, 216, 219, 220, 222, 223, 224, 227, 229
Boulevard Ave. Nos. 203, 205, 209, 210, 215, 216, 219, 223, 227, 228, 230, 231
Embury Ave. Nos. 202, 203, 205, 206, 214, 215, 218, 219, 222, 225, 227, 230, 231
East Ave. Nos. 2, 4, 8, 12, 18, 22, 26, 104, 162, 166, 202, 212, 214, 220, 232
Holly Ave. Nos. 27, 31, 105, 107, 115, 127, 129, 133, 135, 139, 4
South Oak Ave. Nos. 14, 16, 20, 22, 21, 24, 25, 29, 32, 36, 37, 38, 41, 46
North Ave. Nos. 134, 131, 133, 159, 162, 166, 167, 170, 171, 174, 178, 192
Fourth Ave. (extended outside the central wagon wheel area) Nos. 9, 10, 11, 12,

17, 18, 21, 22, 26, 30, 34, 38, 42, 45, 46, 47, 52, 53 There is also a long

garage of simple character with a pitched roof (intrusion).
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Pitman Grove Historic District
Comprehensive Inventory

Webb Ave. Nos. 8, 12, 15, 16, 20, 22, 23, 31, 32, 35, 40, 43, 46, 47, 50

West Ave. Nos. 7, 11, 19, 22, 23, 27, 30, 31, 35, 39, 43, 49, 51, 57, 61,
65, 70, 74, 78, 82, 102, 108, 112, 116, 120, 124, 128, 132, 136, 137, 140,
141, 144, 148, 152, 155, 158, 160, 161, 164, 167, 169, 170, 178, 182, 186,
196, 198, 202, 206, 210, 211, 214, 215, 218, 219, 224, 225, 227, 230, 231
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In the 19th Century camp meetings constituted the frontiersman's sabbath.
This was the cultural base of early Methodism. With improved transportation
and urbanization the church changed. The camp meetings enjoyed a resurgence
after the Civil War. This resulted from renewed interest generated by the
Centenary of Methodism in America, in 1866. The centenary camp, at nearby
Barnsboro, employed a circular plan with radiating streets lined with tents.
By the summer of 1369 the camp meeting attracted thousands of visitors. But
the camp could not be expanded owing to adjacent marlpits, whose mining possi-
bilities precluded any other use. In June of 1871 a group, which included
a number of officials of the Centenary camp, formed the New Jersey Conference
Camp Meeting Association, which had authority to adopt ordinances governing
people within the bounds of the area. Shares were sold to raise money.
Seventy acres were purchased near the RR line in the present location of Pitman.
At this time, a close relationship was established with the Ocean Grove Camp
Meeting Association. Dr. A. E. Ballard was an officer in both groups. It
was felt that a rural resort like Pitman, would an excellent complement
to a seaside resort like Ocean Grove. The association decided to name the
new camp meeting after Reverend Charles Pitman (1796-1854) whose religious
oratory was renown in his time. Pitman was a native of New Jersey who spoke
at many camp meetings during the first half of the 19th Century.

The New Jersey Conference Camp Meeting Association retained title
.to the land but guaranteed occupancy for an annual rent for tent lots.

At the Association Meeting in April 1871 "Brother Perry stated that
the plan for the camp ground was in the process of preparation by Mr. Sloan,
an architect of Philadelphia, but was not ready for submission'. There is
speculation that this referred to Samuel Sloan, a prominant architect,
writer and editor of Architectural Review. It is.not known if Sloan's
plan was adopted but if it was, the execution was inept. This is suggested
by the fact that the disposition of the radial pathways is irregular, and the
fact that the auditorium is not quite central. This result can also be
explained by the theory that Pitman's plan was taken from the plan of the
Centenary Campground.

GPO 892 455
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Concessions were sold to merchants for the privilege of selling provisions
and services to campers. This resulted in a number of squabbles hetween local
farmers and those who had purchased concession rights. Another perenial problem
was the proper observance of the sabbath. The railroad had made an agreement
with the Directors of the Camp Meeting not to stop at Pitman on Sundays, during
camp meetings. This caused considerable inconvenience for the growing number
of permanent residents. This resulted in periodic friction between the Camp
Meeting Association and local residents.

The appeal of the Camp Meeting was two fold. For the city residents,
the rural camp meeting helped to stave off the summer 'back sliding" away
from religion. For the farmers the camp meeting offered a social and exciting
experience which was in sharp contrast to their somewhat boring lives.

Amenities began to appear at Pitman. During the Camp Meeting of 1878
a visitor noted, "no longer were there white tents among the brush wood trees,"
furnished with haunches for seats and straw for beds." Instead there were
graveled walks, a large store, 4 restaurants, a barbers shop, an ice cream-
saloon and about 300 cottages. Two weeks prior to the opening of the camp
meeting strings of wagons delivered supplies, six trains per day arrived,
and the cottages filled up. Services were held continuously from 5 a.m. to
10 p.m.

Although Pitman was intended to be a summer resort, by the early 1880's
Pitman began to attract a permanent population. Train service was good and
Pitman became a suburb for people who commuted from Camden and Philadelphia.
By 1895 there were about 100 families living in Pitman. The winter population
of 1896 was approximately 1000. Another landmark in the growth of the town
was the establishment of a schoolhouse. In 1884 the Pitman school district
was created and the schoolhouse was built that winter.
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As the 19th Century ended, these factors were leading in the direction
of self government for Pitman. There were problems with road repair and
grading, which it seemed could not be solved by Mantua Township, which
governed Pitman. In addition, residents had to travel to Mantua to vote
and pay taxes. In 1903 a new paper, the Pitman Grove Review pushed for
the incorporation of Pitman as a borough. There was a feeling that
Mantua Township was taking more money out of Pitman than it was producing
in services. On October 20, 1904 the town held a meeting in the Knights
of the Golden Eagle Hall, where it was decided 122 to 35 to petition the
state legislature for incorporation. The petitioning committee included
J. W. Newkirk, J. M. McCowan, and J. C. Rulon. On May 24, 1905 the petition
was granted. '

Although camp meetings are still held in Pitman, the borough now
owns all of the land which was once controlled by the Camp Meeting Association.

GPO 892 455
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;147 Borough of Pltman

s e
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Pitman Grove Historic Bistrict,

V106

102
05
(116
116
A22
L2
124
2127
flSO

131

Seventir Ave,

Eighth Ave.

/1285

327

/135

43

Y44

Ninth Ave. 303
X086
07
i1
rlle
113
16
16
. 123
{124
133
137
138
145
Tenth Ave. (101
102
1108

117
120
123
24
A25
226
(131

Pitman N.J. 08071 (econtinued)

A, Meihofer , Thies Rd. , Sewell, N.d.
A, White
J. Feo 109 Wilson, Glassboro, N.J.
Boxough of Pi&man
S. Danilels
Goeller
Bogough of Pi&man
1 1
J. Dudley, Jr.
W. Mollenhauer 186 West Ave.
Mrs. Radford
Borough of Pltman
M. Dilmore
H., Hera
M. Davis :
J. Varrella 336 Montgomery Dr. Mantua. N.J.
E., L. Saul, Sr.

E. Guerney
Borough of Pitman
L, Clark

R. R. Thorn
Bgrough of P%tman

n n
" 1

H. Crowther
Bogough of Pigman

Borough nf Pltman
Borgugh of PiEman

n "
" "

Mre., Wm. Hogan 708 Howard,
Borough of Pitman

A, Melhofer, Thies Rd.
M. Higgins

L. Seelss

Borough of Pitman

Wenonah, N.J.

Sewell, N.J.

_—
) ACl

APR 2 ¢ 181/
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Pitman Grove Historic District, Pit~an, N.J. 08071 (continued)

03
(104
1108

109
(110
116
120

ElYeventh Ave,

wd2l

_X26

{134

145

Twelth Ave, 104
110
1112
114
16

} 118
120
1122
A25
129
Q}SS
'.;—. vl 35
37
139

Northwest Ave. (181
. )185

191

Southwest Ave./ 186
A96

198
N angle

Southeast Ave. /114
18

AR4

Northeast Ave, 213
A1s

17

wviel

Beatrice Strang
Bgrough of Pi&man

R. L. Derlin

Borough of Pitman

T. Decesari, 301 Cedar Ave. Pitman, N.dJ.

R. Morris, Jr. Box 212 R.3 Franklinville, N.J.
' 08322

Borough of Pitman

L. Abdill, 403A Grandview, Pitman, N.J.

Borough of Pitman

E., and L. Mollenhauer, 186West Ave.

(288 104 Southeast)
Bogough of Pigman
" [{]

J. Siwone

n

Borough of Pitman
K. North

L. MatlacXk
Bogough of Pitwan

" [\l

S. '0OBrien
Bogough of P%tman
" " ex -fV
L. Mollenhauer 186 West Ave. B
Ernest Hiscox, Abbie Gordon 4 g B
] ] 1 ] Sadyﬂg: L
. (25 A
-Pitman Fire Patrol (Firehouse) ”@@5@

Borough of Pitman
E. R. Politt
So. East, Mrs. Nelson
Harvey Slaughter, 1814 BrynMawr Ave. -
Haddon Helghts, N.J.
H. A. Cassaday, R.D.1l Monroeville, N.J.08343
G. A. Albertsgon
D. Yurgin, Box 361, Richwonod-Barnesboro Rd.
Sewell, N.J.
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Pitman Grove Historic Distriet, FPitman, N.J. 03071 (continued)

Group 2 PR

South Ave. /%6 Boroush of Pitman s st
A56 R. E. Peterson, Jr. o MR,

186 West Ave,

{181 BRewewsh af Pieman L, Mollenhauer
186 West Ave.

¥87(201West) W, and L. Mollenhauer ,

Wesley Ave. \4/11
A212

Walton T. Ashton, Jr.
Leo Pontil

4£15 Russell Morgan

216 George V. Stevenson
/219 S. Hiryluk

420 S. Lemmer
24 R,

Horpe
227 R.

Mitchell
Junkprman
17Wesloy and Laurel $Ave. Charles Richardson

Boulevard Ave,-

03 R, 0. Vaneman, Sr.
205 Harnell. Inc.
209 Joel C. Moyer
.£10 R. Wold
+v215 Gloue. Co. Fed. Sav., 101 No. Broadway

:%1 H. Gray
16 W, L., Esslinger

~223 M, Joyce

227 M,A, Joyce

»228 P, Karonzalls 413 S. Marion Ave., Wenonah, N.J.

A31 J. B. Morrison, 829 Bryn Mawr, Newton Sq., Pa.
19073

L. Chastaln and Gaynor
Raymond E. Silva

Embury Ave.-202
203

206
214
215
218
219

R. Greenlee

S. Guinan

E., W. Bakely
C. A, Testsa

Eliz.

A Thomps»on

R.J. Matlack

“225 Page McGill

227 E. Hensgen

£30 E., Williams

(31 R. Mollenhauer, 229 Lake Ave.

222

2 Joan Vitchell, 50
-4 S8, L. Hamilton
8 F. M. Buckingham
12 R, Marinacci

.18 A. Danham

22 C, Schmidt

26 J, H. Malone

104 (106 Serond) - R

;585 E: §?h&%}?{ns 1 i;ki

East Ave. Webb, Pitman

ACT

¢
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O.
P{tman Grove Historic District, Pitman, N.J. 68071 (continued)

East Ave. (continued)
v212 R, Blakesles
+. 216 Borough of Pitman
1220 A, J. Dinovi, Jr. (232 East)
,166 Borough of Pitman

West Holly Ave.v£7, Paul E. Richter
R. H. Daniels
Y105 H., W, Bechman
7 Co Wo Kimley
7 E. Christy R.D.1l, Aura, Glassboro, N.J.

;{29 S. Essner )

33 G. J, Daminger, 817 Muin St., Barnesboro, N.d.

v135 J. M, Myers

¥39 W, J. Capaldi, 6C Holly Dr. Woodbury Heights, N.J
03 J.E.Viden

South 0Oak Ave.: ;14 D.K.Quinn
36 G., Butler

'-26 Jo AoKanady
£ Christian Kes. Center, 35 S. Main, Mullica Hill,N.J
®¥2 C.J.Korkuch
véb G.Thompson
29 D.N.Ballato
V%2 R.V.Spangler, 610Fairmont Dr., Glassboro, N.J.
%6 W.J.Owens
:gg W. Huber

8. J.P.Donahue

E. Lorch

46 Erna Frye

North Ave. .X¥31 G. Joslin
1133 J.R.Peterson, Commissioners Rd., Mullica Hill, N.J.

134 M. Budnik
1159 Miss V. Miller
162 Chas. J. Korkuch
.X66 L.H.Barton
~16'7 R.E.Peterson, Sr.
:%?O J.A.Portacalls :
71 C.Kelly %303E. Hipgh St., Clayton, N.dJ. (uTDU/ ag)
:%ZA E. Myers 31 Webb Ave, W%N /

Brian Cope
92 A. Cagsaday, R.D.L Monroeville, N.J. 08545

Fourth Ave. (outgide central wheel)
, W, Mollenhauer Box 3, Rl, Glassboro, N.J.
Ap Jose La Torie
jg R.D.Cini
17 M. Brantley

X3 A. Nasbe (est.)
21 R.G.Kummer

g2 A, Parke
6 K.E.Borowy
\zD G.C.Harwood
4 D. Zee
(.38 E. Capter, 112 Cedar, Pitman, N.J. APR2<3KP
7
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Pitman Grove Historic District, Pitman, N.J. 08071 (continued)

Fourth Ave. ontinued)

Mf? C. Caso
Zane
46 R. Kobylinski
r47 E. Carter, 112 Cadar Ave., Pitman, N.J.

52 G.Y,Snelbaker, 143 McClelland, Pitman, N.Jd.

N gffrcase Lovn, 32 Hebb
1 3

Webb Ave.

Weat Ave,

A=Y

4 1, Bender

8 mlvira Mastriani
X2 K. Crosbye
15 B. Libb

36 W.D.Edwards

20 C. Thompson tEst.)P.0.Box456, Penllyn, Pa.19422
22 W. Golway

23 H.C.Nichols

31 E. Myers

32 D, Neavelill

25 H.T. Albright
43 J. N. Drummond
46 J.P. D1 Bartola
.47 W.C.Zobel

SO J.E.Wargo

V7 M.Elliott

11 M. Elliott

19 M. Elliott

-£2 B.P.Eirkson

2% E, Fetterolf, Box 434, RD8, Sewell, N.J.

27 Ivy G. Vandergift

.30 ¥, 0., Oplinger

w1l H. Vernon R.d.2, Berlin N.J.08009

135 A, Fanelll

39 K. Johnston
4% J.M.Mullan

49 L.B. Resa
' 51 R. Mollenhauer, 229 Lake , Pitman,N.J.

87 H.H.Collins

Bl E.P,Tweed, dJr.

.65 I. Brown

JO T, Harris

74 C., Moore

+78 N. R. Morrison

B2 W, S. McGinnis, 3614 Clubhouse Dr.p West Deptford,
X02 M, Hires

1208 Borough of Pitman

/112 P. Mango

116 Dann B. Conley

120 W, Madden /

&;2 M.S.Dunn A 2L8~Scett D MUC Ry

32 Roy C. Quinn, Jr.

w36 R, Mollenhauer, 229 Lake, Pitman, N.J.
437 B, Love, 521 Grant, Pitman, N.J.

40 J.Whilden :

141 R. Bellebouno, 301 Cedar, Pitman, N.J.

A
A44 W, Smith APR 2 2 1977
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Pitman Grove

&

Historle District, Pitman, N.J. 08071 (continued)

West Ave. (continued)

a8
X52
155
153
160

£ 211
/214
215
~218
219
‘224
Les7

230

231

232

Cope

M.S.Dunn, 124 West, Pitman, N.J.
E.L.Kobylinski

w. Mo%lenhauer, 186 West Ave.,, Piltman, N.J.

G. Shisler, 5821 Hoffman St., Philadelphia, Pa.

1 W, Mollenhaupr, 186 Nest Ave.

Asslar, Germany &
R. Ashenfelter, Aura, Glassboro, N.dJ.
L. Mo%lenhauer, 186 West Ave., Pitman, N.d.

1
"
fn
n
"

A, Bates

Mr. Franks

W. Mollenhauer, 186 'Yiest Ave., Pitman, N.J.
Americo Randazzo

¥, Conover

W. Mollenhauer, 186 West Ave., Pitman, N.J.
C. Moore

F. Albertus - ¢
@25hwrank Cross Keys, NeJ. O qieesr w'wwu

W. Mollenhauer, Box 3 K. 1 Glassboro, N.J.
W. Mollenhauer, 186 West Ave., Pitman, N.J.
L. Tompkins

W. Mollenhauer, 186 West Ave., Pitman, N.J.
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